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U.S8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn.: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Licensee Event Report

This LER reports a condition prchibited by Technical
Specifications (TS) dure: to a calibration error for the Units
1 and 2 core spray ‘ucernal line break detection
instrumentation such that the setpoints were outside the
required TS limit and the required TS actions were not taken
within the specified time interval.

Reference: Docket Nos. 50-352, 50-353
Report Number: 1-98-015
Revision Number: 01
Event Date: February 28, 1996 Unit 1
February 16, 1995 Unit 2 /
Discovery Date: July 11, 1998 /
Report Date: September 28, 1998
Facility: Limerick Generating Station
P.O. Box 2300, Sanatoga, PA
19464-~2300
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This LER is being submitted pursuant to the requirements of ¢ 7
10CFR50.73(a) (2) (i) (B). This revision makes editorial
corrections to the description of the event for
clarification and consistency.

cc: H. J. Miller, Administrator Region I, USNRC
A. L. Burritt, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS

g



